

Respondus

Formatting MicroTest test Questions for Import into Respondus

Multiple Choice Questions:

1. Who was the sculptor of *Bacchus*, *Sleeping Cupid*, *Madonna of the Stairs*, and *David*?

- a. Donatello
- b. Leonardo da Vinci
- c. Giotto
- *d. Michaelangelo

Comment [RN1]: Each question must be numbered and include a period ["."] after the number or a closed parenthesis [")"].

Comment [RN2]: An asterisk indicates the right answer.

True/False Questions:

2. Machiavelli is the author of *Il Principe*, which describes the means by which a prince may gain and maintain his power.

- *a. True
- b. False

Comment [RN3]: These work the same as Multiple Choice questions. Notice the asterisk marking the correct answer.

Multiple Response Questions:

12. Newton's three famous laws of motion include these concepts (**select three**):

- *a. Speed
- *b. Velocity
- c. Mass
- *d. Vector
- e. Energy
- f. Gravity

Comment [RN4]: Note the multiple asterisks indicating multiple correct answers.

Essay Questions:

Type: E

13. How is the Michelson-Morley experiment related to Albert Einstein's theory of relativity?

Comment [RN5]: For Essay questions, the first line of formatting must begin with ["Type: E"] designating the question as an Essay question.

Fill-in-the-Blank Questions:

Type: F

14. Who is known as the "father of television"?

- a. Zworykin
- b. Vladimir Zworykin
- c. Vladimir Kosma Zworykin

Comment [RN6]: For Fill-in-the-Blank questions, the first line of formatting must begin with ["Type: F"] designating the question as a Fill-in-the-Blank question.

Comment [RN7]: Respondus allows only one correct answer per question, but it does permit you to enter multiple forms of that answer.

Matching Questions:

Type: MT

14. For each of the following dates, match the event or person associated with it.

- [h] 1. 1066
- [a] 2. 1100s
- [j] 3. 1215
- [e] 4. 1347
- [c] 5. 1455
- [f] 6. 1517
- [d] 7. 1664
- [b] 8. 1764
- [g] 9. 1867
- [i] 10. 1947

- a. Angkor Wat is built
- b. Mozart (aged 8) writes first symphony
- c. Gutenberg's movable-type printing press produces the Bible
- d. Newton's theory of universal gravitation
- e. Bubonic Plague spreads in Europe
- f. Martin Luther initiates the Reformation
- g. Japan ends 675-year shogun rule
- h. Norman Conquest of Britain
- i. Gandhi's civil disobedience movement leads to an independent India
- j. Magna Carta signed

Comment [RN8]: For Matching questions, the first line of formatting must begin with ["Type: MT"].

Comment [RN9]: Note that each answer has two parts. The first part is the corresponding letter for the correct match in the list below (in this case [h]). The second part is the number of the answer followed by the other matching term (in this case [1. 1066]).

Comment [RN10]: Notice the list of matching terms in alphabetical order following the list of terms in numerical order.